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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Oliver Curran (Oliver.Curran@baffinland.com)

Subject: 120525 2AM-MRY---- Baffinland 2012 Work Plan

Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:36:09 AM

Attachments: 120523 2AM-MRY---- Reference to 2012 Work Plan in Type A Water Licence Application-IMLE.pdf

Please see attached correspondence from BIMC regarding the 2012 Work Plan. Note that this is
NOT new information with respect to the Type A application currently under review, but is rather
simply a “clarification on how BIMC proposes that the activities identified in the 2012 work plan
should be treated in the overall Type A water licence currently under review”.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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May 23, 2012

Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager Licencing
Nunavut Water Board

Box 119 Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1J0
Email: licencing@nunavutaterboard.org

Dear Phyllis,

Subject: Reference to 2012 Work Plan in Type A Water Licence Application

On December 20, 2011, Baffinland Iron Mines Ltd. submitted an application for a Type
B Water Licence as part a 2012 work plan proposed to be undertaken during 2012. In
light of the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) decision regarding this 2012 work
plan (March 5, 2012), Baffinland deferred all pre-development work for the Mary River
Project and officially withdrew the application for a Type B Water Licence as per
correspondence sent to the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) on March 30, 2012.

The facilities to be constructed during the 2012 Work Plan were:

1) Essential for mobilization of equipment and material at the site, and,
2) Required for the initial construction period.

Therefore, Baffinland recognized that all facilities included in the proposed 2012 work
plan would remain in use for most of the construction period. As a result, there is
redundancy between the Type A Licence Application (submitted as part of the Final
Environmental Impact Statement) and the Type B Water Licence Application submitted
on December 20 as part of the 2012 Work Plan.

Baffinland points out that the proposed activities for the 2012 work plan are planned to
take place during the early construction period. The only activity described in the 2012
Work Plan application that will not be carried out is the construction of a land-based
construction of a 49 person camp at Steensby Inlet (with its associated sewage
treatment facility). All other facilities will be constructed during the early construction
period.

Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
Suite 1016, 120 Adelaide Street West, Toronto, ON Canada M5H 1T1
Tel: +1 (416) 364-8820 e Fax: +1 (416) 364-0193
www.baffinland.com
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In reviewing the Type A Water Application, Baffinland suggests that reviewers consider
references to pre-development works and the 2012 work plan as activities occurring
during the early stages of construction.

In closing, the Type A Application provides comprehensive design information for all
installations regulated by the NWB from the start of construction through the operation.

Erik Madsen

Vice President Environment, Health and Sustainability
Baffinland Iron Mines

120 Adelaide Street W.

Toronto ON

M5H 1T1
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